

FREDDIE O'CONNELL, MAYOR

METROPOLITAN BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

Centennial Park Office
Park Plaza at Oman Street
Nashville, TN 37201



(615) 862-8400
Fax (615) 862-8414
www.nashville.gov/parks

Monique Horton Odom, Director

September 2, 2025

Ms. Cindy Harrison
Assistant Director Greenways & Open Space
Metro Board of Parks and Recreation
P.O. Box 196340
Nashville, TN 37219-6340

Dear Ms. Harrison:

The Metropolitan Board of Parks and Recreation, on Tuesday September 2, 2025, accepted a dedicated Conservation Greenway Easement on property at 700 B Mill Creek Meadow Dr, Map and Parcel # 095020C90000CO, overlooking Mill Creek. This greenway easement will conserve 3.5 acres of open space and provide for future expansion of the Mill Creek Greenway. The easement dedication was a condition of Metro Council's approval of PUD Amendment 2003P-007-002 for a new residential development.

Please maintain this letter as formal documentation.

Sincerely,

Monique Horton Odom, Director
And Secretary to the Board

"It is the mission of Metro Parks and Recreation to sustainably and equitably provide everyone in Nashville with an inviting network of parks and greenways that offer health, wellness and quality of life through recreation, conservation and community"



FOR ADA ACCOMMODATIONS, PLEASE CONTACT 615-862-8400
WE ARE AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

FREDDIE O'CONNELL, MAYOR

METROPOLITAN BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

Centennial Park Office
Park Plaza at Oman Street
Nashville, TN 37201



(615) 862-8400
Fax (615) 862-8414
www.nashville.gov/parks

Monique Horton Odom, Director

September 2, 2025

Ms. Cindy Harrison
Assistant Director Greenways & Open Space
Metro Board of Parks and Recreation
P.O. Box 196340
Nashville, TN 37219-6340

Dear Ms. Harrison:

The Metropolitan Board of Parks and Recreation, on Tuesday September 2, 2025, accepted a dedicated Conservation Greenway Easement on property at 4500 Harding Pike, Nashville, TN 37205, Map and Parcel 11603000500, along Richland Creek. This greenway easement will conserve .58 acres of open space and provide for future expansion of the Richland Creek Greenway. The easement dedication was a condition of the Planning Commission's approval of the rezoning for Belle Meade Plaza, 2023SP-018-001.

Please maintain this letter as formal documentation.

Sincerely,

Monique Horton Odom, Director
And Secretary to the Board

"It is the mission of Metro Parks and Recreation to sustainably and equitably provide everyone in Nashville with an inviting network of parks and greenways that offer health, wellness and quality of life through recreation, conservation and community"



FOR ADA ACCOMMODATIONS, PLEASE CONTACT 615-862-8400
WE ARE AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

FREDDIE O'CONNELL, MAYOR

METROPOLITAN BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

Centennial Park Office
Park Plaza at Oman Street
Nashville, TN 37201



(615) 862-8400
Fax (615) 862-8414
www.nashville.gov/parks

Monique Horton Odom, Director

September 2, 2025

Ms. Cindy Harrison
Assistant Director Greenways & Open Space
Metro Board of Parks and Recreation
P.O. Box 196340
Nashville, TN 37219-6340

Dear Ms. Harrison:

The Metropolitan Board of Parks and Recreation, on Tuesday September 2, 2025, accepted a dedicated Conservation Greenway Easement on property at 4400 Harding Pike, Nashville, TN 37205, Map and Parcel 10315000700, along Richland Creek. This greenway easement will conserve .05 acres of open space and provide for future expansion of the Richland Creek Greenway. The easement dedication was a condition of the Planning Commission's approval of the rezoning for Belle Meade Plaza, 2023SP-018-001.

Please maintain this letter as formal documentation.

Sincerely,

Monique Horton Odom, Director
And Secretary to the Board

"It is the mission of Metro Parks and Recreation to sustainably and equitably provide everyone in Nashville with an inviting network of parks and greenways that offer health, wellness and quality of life through recreation, conservation and community"



FOR ADA ACCOMMODATIONS, PLEASE CONTACT 615-862-8400
WE ARE AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

FREDDIE O'CONNELL, MAYOR

METROPOLITAN BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

Centennial Park Office
Park Plaza at Oman Street
Nashville, TN 37201



(615) 862-8400
Fax (615) 862-8414
www.nashville.gov/parks

Monique Horton Odom, Director

September 2, 2025

Ms. Cindy Harrison
Assistant Director Greenways & Open Space
Metro Board of Parks and Recreation
P.O. Box 196340
Nashville, TN 37219-6340

Dear Ms. Harrison:

The Metropolitan Board of Parks and Recreation, on Tuesday September 2, 2025, accepted a dedicated Conservation Greenway Easement on property at 0 Bethwood Dr, 0 Allenwood Dr, and No Address, Nashville, TN 37207, Map and Parcel 07200008700, 07201001400, and 07201011600 along Pages Branch. This greenway easement will conserve 3.1 acres of open space and provide for future expansion of the Pages Branch Greenway. The easement dedication was a condition of the Planning Commission's approval of the final plat for Oakwood Preserve, 2024S-103-001.

Please maintain this letter as formal documentation.

Sincerely,

Monique Horton Odom, Director
And Secretary to the Board

"It is the mission of Metro Parks and Recreation to sustainably and equitably provide everyone in Nashville with an inviting network of parks and greenways that offer health, wellness and quality of life through recreation, conservation and community"



FOR ADA ACCOMMODATIONS, PLEASE CONTACT 615-862-8400
WE ARE AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

FREDDIE O'CONNELL, MAYOR

METROPOLITAN BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

Centennial Park Office
Park Plaza at Oman Street
Nashville, TN 37201



(615) 862-8400
Fax (615) 862-8414
www.nashville.gov/parks

Monique Horton Odom, Director

September 2, 2025

Ms. Cindy Harrison
Assistant Director Greenways & Open Space
Metro Board of Parks and Recreation
P.O. Box 196340
Nashville, TN 37219-6340

Dear Ms. Harrison:

The Metropolitan Board of Parks and Recreation, on Tuesday September 2, 2025, approved a new pipeline easement to accommodate a relocated underground natural gas pipeline owned by Piedmont Natural Gas Co. Inc. and located adjacent to Davidson Street, the entrance road to Shelby Park. Recent flooding caused the partial collapse of a section of Davidson Street and the adjacent Cumberland River riverbank, damaging the original gas line. Due to the emergency situation and public safety concerns, the line was quickly relocated to a more stable area on the opposite side of the street.

Please maintain this letter as formal documentation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, which appears to read "Monique Horton Odom". The signature is fluid and cursive, written over a light blue horizontal line.

Monique Horton Odom, Director
And Secretary to the Board

"It is the mission of Metro Parks and Recreation to sustainably and equitably provide everyone in Nashville with an inviting network of parks and greenways that offer health, wellness and quality of life through recreation, conservation and community"



FOR ADA ACCOMMODATIONS, PLEASE CONTACT 615-862-8400
WE ARE AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER